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State of North Carolina
Department of Environment, Health, and Natural Resources
Attn: Mr. Patrick Watters
Division of Solid Waste Management
P.O. Box 27687
Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687
Re: MCB Camp Lejeune; Response to NC DEHNR Comments Draft
RI/FS Work Plan for Operable Unit 9
Dear Mr. Watters:
Enclosed for your review are responses to comments submitted by
NC DEHNR on September 22, 1994. 1If you have any questions,
please contact Ms. Linda Saksvig at (804) 322-4793.
— Sincerely,

L. A. Boucher, P.E.

Head

Installation Restoration Section
{South)

Environmental Programs Branch
Environmental Quality Division
By direction of the Commander

Enclosure

Copy to:

USEPA (Ms. Gena Townsend)

MCB Camp Lejeune (Mr. Neal Paul)

Baker Environmental, Inc. (Mr. Ray Wattras, Mr. Dan Bonk)
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